500 Cypress Creek Road

Suite 410
&ASSOCIATES Fort Lauderdale, Flli'3e3309
Civil and Environmental Engineers 954.730.0707 (Phone)

954.730.2030 (Fax)

June 30, 2010

City of Key West

525 Angela Street

Key West, Florida 33040
Attention: Jay Gewin

Re:  Master Agreement to Furnish General Engineering and Utility Engineering Services
City of Key West, FL

Dear Mr. Gewin:

This letter serves as confirmation of our agreement to extend the Master Agreement to Furnish General
Engineering and Utility Engineering Services to The City of Key West for an additional 2 years. All
prices, terms, and conditions of the original agreement dated August 2007 shall remain in full force and
effect.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at 954.730.0707
or via email at pmoore @chenandassociates.com.
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“Providing quality, responsive and professional service to clients, peers and the public for 22 years”



